Katherine P. **Barberan Mora**



+34 669 271 223 🛛 🗠 hello@katherinebarberan.com

in linkedin.com/katherinebarberan

27 years old



www.katherinebarberan.com

Technological consultant with more than four years of experience in Business Intelligence, specialized in SAP technology. Data visualization enthusiast, interested in design of the information and User Experience. Dynamic person willing to learn and continue improving every day.

EDUCATION

YEAR 2020 INTERACTION DESIGN Master's degree at Instituto Europeo di Design

YEAR 2015 **BUSINESS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY** Bachelor's degree at Universidad Autónoma de Barcelona

Degree obtained with a full scholarship of the Ministry of Education.

TECHNICAL & SOFT SKILLS

SAP BI/BO/Query Advanced **XD ADOBE/FIGMA**

Goal-oriented

Analytical thinking

Team oriented

Adaptability

Time and stress

management

ABAP Intermediate

Advanced

HTML/CSS Intermediate

SOL Basic

JAVASCRIPT Rasic

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

FI UENT

A year of English immersion in Canada, 2018. FIRST CERTIFICATE, Escola Oficial d'Idiomes, 2015

CATALAN BILINGUAL **SPANISH** BILINGUAL

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

JAN 2020 – JUL 2020

UX/UI DEVELOPER, MASTER PROJECTS IED, BARCELONA.

- Researcher, developer and designer of digital product projects for different clients: ATICCO, eDREAMS, MUTEK, Sónar +D and ill IED.

SEP 2017 - MAR 2020

SAP ANALYST, INSURANCE SECTOR EVERIS SPAIN SL., BARCELONA

APR 2019 - MAR 2020: Service delivery project

Team member for global insurance company, ZURICH.

Design and implementation of demo dashboards with SAC tool that shows the incident management of the company using the data generated by their ticketing tool.

SEP 2017 - MAR 2018: Platform service project

SAP BW maintenance team member for global insurance company ZURICH.

- Monitoring of 5 SAP BW platforms for different countries in Europe, America and APME.
- Identify incidents in the performance of the systems and provide support in its resolution
- Support in the implementation of new data models from development environment to production environment.

SEP 2015 - SEP 2017

SAP JUNIOR CONSULTANT, INSURANCE SECTOR EVERIS SPAIN SL., BARCELONA

- Implementation team member of SAP BW and reporting for national insurance company ALLIANZ España.

- Development of Business Intelligence SAP projects to provide reporting solutions according of client's needs
- Design, development and implementation of data model to facilitate easier reporting and creation of reports and dashboards based on client requirements and data mining.

MAY 2014 - APR 2015

INTERSHIP, INDUSTRY SECTOR EVERIS SPAIN SL., BARCELONA



